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Outlook

Fw: transfer trailer to road and bridge

From Tommy Earle <tearle@co,panola.tx.us>

Date Thu 10/3/2024 1:14 PM

Vicki Heinkel <vicki.heinkel@co.panola.tx.us>

Rodger McLane <rodger.mclane@co.panola.tx.us>; jennifer.stacy <jennifer.stacy@co.panola.tx.us>

To

Cc

Please record this on the agenda please.

Thomas Earle

Panola County
Maintenance

Office: 903-693-0318

Cell: 903-692-2844

From: Tracy Anderson <tanderson@co.panola.tx.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 12:36 PM

To: Tommy Earle <tearle{S)co.panola.tx.us>

Subject: transfer trailer to road and bridge

I am approving the transfer of the juvenile probation csr trailer to the Panola County Road and
Bridge.
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